



Friends of Luck Lane Minutes
Meeting 14th October 2021, 2pm.

1. Introductions and purpose of group

The purpose of the group is to encourage parent voice in school, to allow parents to share updates and progression in school and become actively involved in the developments in school. Further discussion held about library books and the levels being taken home

Action –

- *Children to be reminded to take their reading books home*
- *Teachers to explain to children that they can do a quiz for their own books they are reading at home.*
- *Books taken out of the library to be checked to ensure they are the right level.*

2. Start of term – parents' perspective

Parents felt that the start of term had been positive, communication is better and that children have been positively engaged into their reading both in and out of school.

3. Behaviour – rewards and incentives – dojos

Parents felt that the new dojo system was positive, some noted a concern of gold stars and green days not always being added onto dojos. They also wanted to ensure that they were applied consistently, for example some children getting a dojo for a signed reading record and some not.

Action –

- *Staff to ensure that all gold and green days are applied to the dojo system daily.*
- *To check with teachers that they are not giving dojos for reading records being complete.*

4. Fundraising opportunities

Halloween disco, Christmas film night, Christmas fair, donations to Longwood Care Home

Action –

- *Mrs Starkey to send details of Christmas Fair via dojos*

5. Parent Surveys

Survey shared with parents who suggested a few tweaks to questions

Action –

- *Survey to be sent to all parents – results to be fed back and next meeting.*

6. Parent Factfiles

Mr Gough shared details of parent factfiles which will be sent out to support parents in what they can do to support their children in their learning, i.e. visits they can make, questions they can ask.



7. Timings for next meeting

Action –

- *Doodle poll to be sent to find the most popular time for the next meeting*

8. National online safety

Mr Gough explained the benefits of National Online Safety and the benefits it can provide to parents on explaining the new risks that come out for children as new apps appear.

9. Little Free Library

Discussion held as to where the Little Free Library should be placed.

Action –

Agreement that the Jubilee Centre would be the most appropriate due to the support it provides the community.

10. Parking

Brief discussion regarding parking issues, parents feel it is better when Mr Bray plus one other staff member is on the gate. Staffing is being put on the gate and confirmed we are trying to liaise with the high school to try and resolve the issues.